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29'h August 2008 IPPC licence Reg. No..P04 12-0 1 

Re: Request for further information, in accordance with Section 94(4) of the Environmental 
Protection Agency Acts, 1992 to 2007, in relation to the request to transfer IPPC Licence 
PO4 12-0 I ,  in respect of a pig rearing facility at Gortnamuc, Kilcormac, Co. Offalyl 

Dear Mr. Fryday, 

I refer to your application for the transfer of IPPC licence Reg. No. PO412-01, received by the 
Agency on 26'h March 2008. Having examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise 
that the following additional inforniation is required in support of your transfer application, 
under the provisions of Section 94(4) of the Environmental Protection Agency Acts, 1992 to 
2007. 

Provide a statement that the transferee has assumed and accepted all liabilities, 
requirements and obligations provided for in or arising under the licence, subject to 
agreements under the conditions of the licence, i.e. agreements between the EPA ' 
and the licensee. 

Until such time as the transfer is completed, the activity is operating without a licence and is 
therefore not in compliance with the EPA Acts 1992 to 2007. 

In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the required 
information (1 signed original, 2 hard copies and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable 
PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay. Your response to this 
request should be directed to Catherine O'Keeffe, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource 
Use. EPA, PO Box. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, quoting Register No. 
PO4 12-0 1 Transfer. 

Yours sincerely, 

Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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